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ward is ninety-eight families or 486
souls. Bamuel Claridge presides ss
Bishop with Hans N, Chlarson and
Frapcis W. Moody as counselors.
Thatcher was first settled in 1881 and
organized asa ward in May 1883,

Layton ward, thus named in honor
of President Christopher Liayton, lies
immediately east of Thatcher, be-
tween it and Bolomonville. Itinecludes
also Lhe old town of Safford, which is
still the name of the postoffice. In
Layton proper nearly all the inhabi-
tants are Saints, while in Saflord the
population is half Mormon and half
Gentile. With the exception of a
small cluster of houses in the center of
Safford, the people in the Liayton ward
live on their respective farms. Layton
hss a fine flouring mill, extensive or-
charde, good farming land, a commodi-
ous meeting house, a modern school
house, a social hall and several other
distinguishing features. The distance
from the center of Layton to the cen-
ter of Thatcher ward 18 about three
miles, John Welker, Abrabam Per-
kins and Austin Evans constitute the
Bishoprie. Layton was first settled by
Latter-day Saints in 1883, and the
ward organized November 4, 1884,
Beventy-three families, or 872 souls
constitute the present membership.

Central *ward comprises the Baints
living in a seattered condition on their
farms between Thatcher and Pima;
like Thatcher, it embraces a strip of
country three miles wide extending
from the Gila river op the north to the
Graham mountain on the south,
Thirty-five families, or 178 souls, con-
stitute the Mormon population, and
there are only two other families in the
district. ‘Tne Central meeting house
is nearly three miles northwest of
Thateher. Joseph Cluff is Bishop,
with Wm, George Clemens and Geo.
Coombg as counselors. This place was
first settled in 1883, and organ'zad as a
ward in the fall of the same year.

Pima, formerly called Smithville,
in bhonor of President Jesse N, Bmith,
isthe oldest Mormon settlement on the
Gila river. It was settled in 1879 by
an orgasized company from the
KEastern Arizona Stake of Zion, J(I)S(.!ph
K. Rogers being the first presiving
Elder. For several years he presided
over all the Saints in the valley, and it

may be said consistently that all
the other settlements on the Gila
river are outgrowths of this firal

colony., Pima is five miles by nearest
road northwest of Thatcher, ourteen
miles mnorthwest of Solomonville,
twelve miles southeast of Thomas, a
non-Mormon town on the Gila, about
fifty-five miles by road or twenty-tive
miles by truil over the Graham moun-
tain north of Fort Grant, and sevenly
miles south of Fort Apache., Thne
townsiteof Pima is regularly laid out
into blocks thirty-two rous equare,
separated by streete eight rods wide,
Nearly all the inhabitanis live on the
townsite. They are all members of the
Church except four families, Pima
has the best apnd mosl commodious
meeting house in the Bt, Joseph Btake
of Zlon, two district echool houses, two
gocial hallg, four storee, a roiler flouring
mill (in course of construction) two
saw mills and a shingle mill (located
about seventeen miles southwest of the
town), fine brick residences, beautiful
ghade trees, fine orcharde and flower
gardene. It was formerly the nead-

quarters of the Btake, and the quarier-
ly conferences are still held here, It
is yet the largest ward in the Stake,
as it contains 561 Latter-day Saints,
dividea into eighty-eight families.
John Taylor is Bishop, and his coun-
selora are James Foster and James A,
MceBride. Among Pima’s most enter-
prising citizens is John H. Nufttall, a
member of the Fligh Councll.

Matthews ward embraces the Saints
residing in a tract of country lying
west of Pima on the same side of the
Gila river, The settlement iz a
scattered one as most of the people live
on their farms or homesteads and
along their main irrigating diteb.
hus the place is a sortof a string-town
extending east and west about two
miles. The center of the ward, or the
point where the meeting house stands,
18 about one-third of a mile from the
river and four miles northwest of
Pima. The settlement was first
tounded by Joseph Matthews (one of
the Utah pioneers of 1847), and others
in December, 1880, and organized into
a ward April 28, 1888, Tae present
Bishoo {s David H. Matthews, a son of
the pioneer mentioned, His counselors
are Lehi Larsen and Fraocis Kirby.
The numerical strength of the ward is
at present nineteen families, or 181
soule.

Cartis, thus named in honor of a
family by that name, who were among
its first sevtlers, is situated on the north
side of the river, and nearly opposits
Matthews. Nearly three-fourths of the
inhabitants live op and near the town-
site, which is about four miles north-
west of Matthews and twelve miles from
Thatcher. The people irrigate from
two canals which tap the river several
miles above the townslte, but splendid
water—perhaps the best in the valley—
is obtalned from some beautiful gprings
located adjacent to the townsite. The
natural advantages of Curtis are very
simiilar to those on the other side of the
river, and there is room here for many
more settlers; hence invitaticns are ex-
tended 1o Latter-day SBaints, who are
locking tor homes, to come here and
gee for themselves before settling else-
where. The same invitation i4a ex-
tended by the Saints im all other setile-
ments on the Gila. Hundreds, and I
nay say thousands of families, can
still be jaccommodated with homes in
this land.

Curtis was first geftled in 1881, and
organized info a ward May 10,
1883, It has quite a history; at
present the ward is not fully organized,
but Brother Lechonias Halvin has
charge as presiding Elder. Thein-
babitants consist of 23 Mormon fam-
ilies, numbering 142 souls.

Bryce ward consists of 18 families
(111 eouls) of Baints residing on the
vorth side of the Gilariver and opposite
from 'Thatcher. 'They all live on their
respective homesteads and no townsite
has yet been laid oul; but the parcel of
Jand on which the meeting house
stande In the northwest quarter of sec-
tion 7, townehip 6 south of range25
east of the Gila and Salt River meriui-
an, is considered the center of the
ward. This point is twomiles north of
Pima, five miles southeast of Curtis,
seven miles northwest of Graham and
nine miles northwest of Thatcher,
Most of the lands under cultivation are
watered from the Brvee diteh, which
taps the river about four miles above

the center of the ward., This place
was first settled in 1884 by the Bryce
family (after which the place wassub-
sequently named) and others; it was
organized as a ward March 19, 1890;
and the present Bishop is Alma Nephi
Bryce; his only counselor is Thomas B.
Nelson.

Grabam js a scaftered settlement,
situated on the north side ot the Gila’
river, opposite Thateher; it extends up-
and down the river about four mile:; as
the people nearly all live on their
respective quarter sections. A town-
site has been partly surveyed, but only
five families live on it. The meeting
house, which is built on the townsite,
is two miles northeast of Thatcher by
nearesi road, and nine miles northwest
of Bolomonville. Grabham,thus named
after the county and the mountain of
that name, was first gettled in 1881 and
organized as a ward in May, 1883. Ite
present numerical strength is fourteen
families, or 80 souls, and George
Bkinner is ibe presiding Elder, Bishop
Peter O. Peterson having resigned his
position.

I am now bound for St. David,on the
San Pedro river.

ANDREW JENSON.

RETURNED ELDERS.

Elder John Q. Critehlow, of Ogden,
made a ocall on the News. He
returned home last week from a mis-
sion, on which he left May 7, 1892,

His field was in the Northern
States mission, where he was as-
signed to labor in the Pennsyl-

vania conference. His time was
about equally divided between the
states of Pennsylvania and West Vir-
ginia. He had fair bealth and enjoyed
himself in the performance of hie
missionary duties. The treatment he
recelved from the people generally
was very good, There were some
threats on the part of persons inclined
1o be lawless, but nothing of a serioue
nature. The people do not show much
interest in religious affairs, their atten=
tion being occupied chiefly by worl dly
matters, vspecially in the present very
dull times,

Elder August Carlson also called t o~
day. He returned to his home in
Ogden about three weeks since froma
mission to Beandinavia, He left h ome
Jap. 28, 1892, and on arriving ' at
Copenhagen was assigned to the Stock=
bholm conference. Afier a few W eeks
there, he wascalled into the Copenhae
gen office to labor on the Swenskia
Stjernan, where he remained several
months, He was agala ealled to the
confereénce, over which he subsequent-
|y was made president,

Elder Carleon gives & most encou-
raging report of the work 1n the local-
ity where he has labored. There is
a great deal of Interest manifeste d by
the people, an/ many requests come
for Klders to preach. Meetings are
held without hindrance, and good
hails ean be obtained where tor merly
it was not possible to hire them, There
has been no opposition to meetings
since the efforts, some time since, ol &
minigter to close up the Bunday school,
Bible classer, Mutual Improvement
Association and Reliet Bociety meet-
ings and gatherings of the Baints are
beld reguiarly now, and every thing
is in & most prosperous and encourag-
ing disposition.



